



## Outcome Note

### Clinical Implementation Reference Group (CIRG) 4th meeting

**Date:** Friday, 4 March 2022

**Time:** 1500-1700hrs

**Location:** Held Virtually

Agenda Item	Purpose	Discussion and Notes
1. Welcome, Apologies and Introduction	Information	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Noted.</li></ul>
2. General Committee Business <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Declarations of Interest</li><li>Minutes from previous meeting</li></ul>	Information/ Discussion	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Members' Declarations of Interest were noted.</li><li>CIRG accepted the minutes from Meeting 3.</li></ul>
3. Eligibility of general use items on the Prostheses List	Discussion	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Members agreed with the recommendation that Anastomosis Clips should be retained on the Prostheses List (PL).</li></ul>
4. Feedback on further consultation for the second tranche of products: <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Neurosurgical</li><li>Upper Limb</li></ul>	Discussion	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Members agreed with hereco's overall approach to the neurosurgical category.</li><li>Members agreed with hereco's overall approach to the upper limb category.</li></ul>
5. General issues in regrouping: <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Heterogeneity of groups (including proximal hip components)</li><li>Systems and Accessories</li><li>Principles for regrouping</li></ul>	Discussion	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Members generally supported hereco's approach to regrouping.</li></ul>
6. Meeting wrap up <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Next meeting</li></ul>	Information	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>CIRG noted the proposed meeting dates for Meeting 5 and 6.</li></ul>
<b>Meeting Close</b>		